TOWN OF COLLIERVILLE

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Procurement Division

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL TC2024-18 PLAN HOLDERS
FROM: TERRI SPEARS, PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST, SR.

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #2
DATE: 6/4/2024

CC: TC2024-18 FILE

ADDENDUM NO. 2

The BID OPENING DATE for BID TC2024-18 Shelton Road WWTP Outfall has been
moved to JUNE 12, 2024 @ 2:00:00 p.m. (local time).

REMINDER: Bidders must bid using the REVISED BID FORM 05.17.24 for their Bid
Response as provided in Addendum 1.

QUESTION: More information is requested regarding the erosion and sediment control measures
to be bid as a lump sum for this project. What is the estimated length of the turbidity curtain? Silt
fence?

ANSWER: The only EPSC measures we are showing are the turbidity curtain and the stream
diversion (coffer dam). We do not anticipate silt fence would be implemented with all the work
happening on the riverbank slope. The turbidity curtain and coffer dam should prevent silt from leaving
the site. The turbidity curtain measures ~280 LF, so we can estimate it at 300 LF to be conservative.

Vendor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum #2 consisting of 1 page by signing and dating
below. Please return via email to tocpurchasing(@colliervilletn.gov or via fax to (901) 457-2258.
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